

#### City of Spokane Park Board Recreation Committee Meeting

Thursday, December 1, 2016, 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. Manito Park Meeting Room, near Gaiser Conservatory 1702 S Grand Blvd, Spokane, Washington

Committee Members: X Pendergraft, Lauren – Chairperson X McGregor, Ted X Sumner, Nick A Mumm, Candace (Council Liaison) Park Board: Eadie, Leroy Parks Staff: Vorderbrueggen, Al Dickson, Fianna Strong, Carl Guest(s):

#### SUMMARY

- MOTION #1: A motion was made by Nick Sumer for the contract with Idaho Fence, in the amount of \$61,671.00, for Youth Baseball fencing and gates, to be forwarded for Park Board approval. Lauren Pendergraft seconded the motion; motion was approved.
- Al updated the Committee on recreation projects that included status of the Mission Ability Ballfield, forthcoming BMX Starting Gate project, and completion of Witter Pool deck repairs. Future projects for potential RCO funding were also presented.
- Carl provided information to initiate a discussion for reviewing current procedure for Recreation facility reservation allocation. He also suggested future conversations with user groups for their feedback on potential changes.
- Carl presented the Recreation Report, including Therapeutic Recreation's Talent Show, current activities at the Corbin Art Center, and possible BMX track upgrades that would provide eligibility for national events.
- The December Financial Report was not available.

#### MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Chairperson, Lauren Pendergraft. Introductions were made.

#### Action Items:

1. As part of the Capital Plan, Carl presented a contract with Idaho Fencing, for the amount of \$61,671.00, to provide fencing and gates for all nine Youth Baseball fields' bull pen and dugout areas. Following a short discussion, Nick Sumner made a motion to move the contract forward for Park Board approval, Lauren Pendergraft seconded, and it was unanimously passed.

#### **Discussion Items:**

- 1. Al updated the Committee on several recreation projects; Mission Ability Ballfield has materials delivered and will begin installation in the spring of 2017; BMX Starting Gate has been purchased with intent of contract going out for bid before the end of 2016; and Witter Pool Deck repairs have been completed. Future projects intended for RCO funding include a three-hole golf course at Qualchan, disc golf course at High Bridge Park, BMX asphalt pump track (roller coaster type track) at Merkel Complex; and a Youth Pickle Ball Court by renovating a current tennis ball court.
- 2. Carl initiated a conversation regarding the allocation procedures for recreation (mostly lacrosse / soccer) facility reservations. Basis for the discussion are complaints pertaining to the unavailability of larger fields because they're being dissected into smaller fields to accommodate more user groups. Future conversations to be held with user groups for their feedback on potential changes were also suggested.

#### Standing Report Items:

- 1. Carl presented the Recreation Report that included highlights from the Therapeutic Recreation talent show, possible BMX Bike track upgrades to be eligible for national events, strengthening our relationship with the U.S. Tennis Association, and recent activity events and participation at the Corbin Art Center.
- **2.** The December Financial Report was unavailable.

Meeting adjourned at 3:53 p.m.

The next regularly scheduled meeting is January 5, 2017, at 3:00 p.m. in the Manito Park Meeting Room.

### **BID TABULATION**

BID NUMBER: SW45-16 BID TITLE: YOUTH BASEBALL FIELD FENCING AND GATES -REBID DUE DATE: 11/15/2016



CITY OF SPOKANE - PURCHASING 808 W. Spokane Falls Blvd. Spokane, Washington 99201-3316 (509) 625-6400 FAX (509) 625-6413

BIDS RECEIVED FROM:	Northwest Fence Company Spokane Valley, WA	Idaho Fence Post Falls, ID
QUANTITY AND DESCRIPTION	TOTAL PRICE	TOTAL PRICE
YOUTH BASEBALL FIELD FENCING AND GATES PER SCOPE OF WORK	\$71,322.00 \$61,671	
TOTAL BID:	\$71,322.00	\$61,671.00
BID BOND	N/A	N/A
ADDENDUM	N/A	N/A
CONTRACTOR LICENSE	NORTHFC110CZ	IDAHOFC895KE

The Request for bid was e-mailed to 21 Firms, with 2 bid responses received.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS BID TABULATION IS NOT AN INDICATION OF AWARD RECOMMENDATION. CRITERIA, IN ADDITION TO PRICE, ARE EVALUATED TO DETERMINE RESPONSIVE BID MEETING SPECIFICATIONS. AWARD OF BID IS MADE BY CITY COUNCIL.

City Clerk's No. \_\_\_\_\_



#### <u>City of Spokane</u> Parks and Recreation Department

#### **PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT**

Title: YOUTH BASEBALL FIELD FENCING AND GATES

This Contract is made and entered into by and between the **City of Spokane Parks and Recreation Department** as ("City"), a Washington municipal corporation, and **IDAHO FENCE**, whose address is 2430 West Seltice Way, Post Falls, Idaho 83854 as ("Contractor").

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Contract is to hire contractor for the installation of fence, gate and concrete mow strip; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor was selected through a Request for Bids (RFB #SW45-16) issued by the City dated October 3, 2016.

-- NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, covenants and performance of the Scope of Work contained herein, the City and Contractor mutually agree as follows:

#### 1. TERM OF CONTRACT.

The term of this Contract begins on December 9, 2016, and will end one hundred and twenty days (120) from the City's Notice To Proceed (NTP), unless amended by written agreement or terminated earlier under the provisions.

2. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. If work under this Contract is not completed within the time specified or within any agreed upon extension of time, the Contractor shall pay to the City as liquidated damages **FIVE AND NO/100 DOLLARS (\$5.00)** for each and every calendar day work is not completed. It is agreed that this sum is a reasonable forecast of actual damages for failure to complete work within the specified time.

#### 3 TIME OF BEGINNING AND COMPLETION.

The Contractor shall begin the work outlined in the "Scope of Work" ("Work") on the beginning date, above. The City will acknowledge in writing when the Work is complete. Time limits established under this Contract shall not be extended because of delays for which the Contractor is responsible, but may be extended by the City, in writing, for the City's convenience or conditions beyond the Contractor's control.

#### 4. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor's General Scope of Work for this Contract is described in Exhibit A, which is attached to and made a part of this Contract. In the event of a conflict or discrepancy in the Contract documents, this City Public Works Contract controls. The Contractor will do all work, furnish all labor, materials, tools, construction equipment, transportation, supplies, supervision, organization and other items of work and costs necessary for the proper execution and completion of the work described in the specifications and RFB entitled **YOUTH BASEBALL FENCING AND GATES.** 

The Work is subject to City review and approval. The Contractor shall confer with the City periodically, and prepare and present information and materials (e.g. detailed outline of completed Work) requested by the City to determine the adequacy of the Work or Contractor's progress.

#### 5. COMPENSATION / PAYMENT.

Total compensation for Contractor's services under this Contract shall be a maximum amount not to exceed **SIXTY ONE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY ONE AND NO/100 DOLLARS**, (\$61,671.00) plus tax if applicable, unless modified by a written amendment to this Contract. This is the maximum amount to be paid under this Contract for the work described in Section 3 above, and shall not be exceeded without the prior written authorization of the City in the form of an executed amendment to this Contract.

**6. PAYMENT**. The Contractor shall submit its applications for payment to Parks & Recreation, Administration Office, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor - City Hall, 808 West Spokane Falls Boulevard, Spokane, Washington 99201. **Payment will be made via direct deposit/ACH** within thirty (30) days after receipt of the Contractor's application except as provided in RCW 39.76. Five percent (5%) of the Contract price may be retained by the City, in accord with RCW 60.28 for a minimum of forty five (45) days after final acceptance, as a trust fund for the protection and payment of: the claims of any person arising under the Contract; and the State with respect to taxes imposed pursuant to Titles 50, 51 and 82 RCW which may be due from the Contractor. If the City objects to all or any portion of the invoice, it shall notify the Company and reserves the right to only pay that portion of the invoice not in dispute. In that event, the parties shall immediately make every effort to settle the disputed amount.

#### 7. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

The contract documents are this Contract, the Contractor's completed bid proposal form, contract provisions, contract plans, standard specifications, standard plans, addenda, various certifications and affidavits, supplemental agreements, change orders, and subsurface boring logs (if any). Federal and state requirements and the terms of this Contract, respectively, supersede other inconsistent provisions. These contract documents are on file in the Spokane Police Department, and are incorporated into this Contract by reference, as if they were set forth at length.

#### 8. BONDS.

The Contractor may not commence work until it obtains all insurance, permits and bonds required by the contract documents and applicable law. This includes the execution of a payment and performance bond on the forms attached, equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the contract price, and written by a corporate surety company licensed to do business in Washington State.

**9. STATEMENT OF INTENT TO PAY PREVAILING WAGES TO BE POSTED**. The Contractor and each subcontractor required to pay the prevailing rate of wages shall post in a location readily visible at the job site: (1) a copy of a "Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages" approved by the industrial statistician of the Washington State Department of Labor and Industries (L & I); and (2) the address and telephone number of the industrial statistician of the Department of Labor and Industries where a complaint or inquiry concerning prevailing wages may be made.

#### 10. FEES.

Reimbursement for the fees paid by the Contractor for the approval of "Statements of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages" and certification of "Affidavits of Wages Paid" by the industrial statistician of the State Department of Labor and Industries will be added to the amounts due the Contractor. The Contractor will remain responsible for the actual submittal of the documents to the industrial statistician. In order to receive this reimbursement the Contractor will be required to submit to the City, prior to final acceptance of the work, a list of its subcontractors at all tiers and have their "Statements of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages" on file with the City.

#### 11. STATE PREVAILING WAGES.

The Contractor and all subcontractors will submit a "Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages" certified by the industrial statistician of the Department of Labor and Industries, prior to any payments. The "Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages" shall include: (1) the Contractor's registration number; and (2) the prevailing wages under RCW 39.12.020 and the number of workers in each classification. Each voucher claim submitted by the Contractor for payment on a project estimate shall state that the prevailing wages have been paid in accordance with the "Statement(s) of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages" on file with the City. Prior to the payment of funds held under RCW 60.28, the Contractor and subcontractors must submit an "Affidavit of Wages Paid" certified by the industrial statistician.

#### 12. TAXES, FEES AND LICENSES.

- A. Contractor shall pay and maintain in current status, all necessary licenses, fees, assessments, permit charges, etc. necessary to conduct the work included under this Contract. It is the Contractor's sole responsibility to monitor and determine changes or the enactment of any subsequent requirements for said fees, assessments, or changes and to immediately comply.
- B. The cost of any permits, licenses, fees, etc. arising as a result of the projects included in this Contract shall be included in the project budgets.

#### 13. CITY OF SPOKANE BUSINESS LICENSE.

Section 8.01.070 of the Spokane Municipal Code states that no person may engage in business with the City without first having obtained a valid annual business registration. The Contractor shall be responsible for contacting the State of Washington Business License Services at http://bls.dor.wa.gov or 1-800-451-7985 to obtain a business registration. If the Contractor does not believe it is required to obtain a business registration, it may contact the City's Taxes and Licenses Division at (509) 625-6070 to request an exemption status determination.

#### 14. SOCIAL EQUITY REQUIREMENTS / NON-DISCRIMINATION.

No individual shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefit of, subjected to discrimination under, or denied employment in the administration of or in connection with this Contract because of age, sex, race, color, religion, creed, marital status, familial status, sexual orientation including gender expression or gender identity, national origin, honorably discharged veteran or military status, the presence of any sensory, mental or physical disability, or use of a service animal by a person with disabilities. The Contractor agrees to comply with, and to require that all subcontractors comply with, federal, state and local nondiscrimination laws, including but not limited to: the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, and the American's With Disabilities Act, to the extent those laws are applicable.

#### 15. INDEMNIFICATION.

The Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the City harmless from any and all claims, demands, losses and liabilities to or by third parties arising from, resulting from or connected with Work performed or to be performed under this Contract by Contractor, its agents or employees to the fullest extent permitted by law. Contractor's duty to indemnify the City shall not apply to liability for damages arising out of bodily injury to persons or damage to property caused by or resulting from the sole negligence of the City, its agents or employees. Contractor's duty to indemnify the City for liability for damages arising out of bodily injury to persons or damage to property caused by or resulting from the concurrent negligence of (a) the City or its agents or employees, and (b) Contractor or agents or employees, shall apply only to the extent of negligence of the Contractor or its agents or employees. Contractor's duty to ademands, losses and liability to which it applies, the City's personnel related costs, reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs and all other claim related expenses. The Contractor specifically assumes potential liability for actions brought by the Contractor's own employees against the City and, solely for the purpose of this indemnification and defense, the Contractor recognizes that this waiver was specifically entered into pursuant to the provisions of RCW.

4.24.115 and was the subject of mutual negotiation. The indemnification provided for in this section shall survive any termination or expiration of this Contract.

Contractor's indemnification shall specifically include all claims for loss or liability because of wrongful payment under Uniform Commercial Code, Section 9-318, or other statutory or contractual liens or rights of third parties, including taxes, accrued or accruing as a result of this Contract or work performed or materials furnished directly or indirectly because of this Contract.

#### 16. INSURANCE.

During the period of the Contract, the Contractor shall maintain in force at its own expense, each insurance noted below with companies or through sources approved by the State Insurance Commissioner pursuant to RCW 48:

A. **Worker's Compensation Insurance** in compliance with RCW 51.12.020, which requires subject employers to provide workers' compensation coverage for all their subject workers and Employer's Liability Insurance in the amount of \$1,000,000;

B. **General Liability Insurance** on an occurrence basis, with a combined single limit of not less than \$1,500,000 each occurrence for bodily injury and property damage. It shall include contractual liability coverage for the indemnity provided under this Contract. It shall provide that the City, its officers and employees are additional insureds but only with respect to the Contractor's services to be provided under this Contract;

i. Acceptable **supplementary Umbrella insurance** coverage combined with Company's General Liability insurance policy must be a minimum of \$1,500,000, in order to meet the insurance coverage limits required in this Contract; and

C. **Automobile Liability Insurance** with a combined single limit, or the equivalent of not less than \$1,000,000 each accident for bodily injury and property damage, including coverage for owned, hired and non-owned vehicles; and

D. **Property Insurance** if materials and supplies are furnished by the Contractor. The amount of the insurance coverage shall be the value of the materials and supplies of the completed value of improvement. Hazard or XCU (explosion, collapse, underground) insurance should be provided if any hazard exists.

There shall be no cancellation, material change, reduction of limits or intent not to renew the insurance coverage(s) without sixty (60) days written notice from the Contractor or its insurer(s) to the City. As evidence of the insurance coverages required by this Contract, the Contractor shall furnish acceptable insurance certificates to the City at the time it returns the signed Contract. The certificate shall specify all of the parties who are additional insureds, and include applicable policy endorsements, the sixty (60) day cancellation clause, and the deduction or retention level. The Contractor shall be financially responsible for all pertinent deductibles, self-insured retentions, and/or self-insurance.

#### 17. SUBCONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY.

A. The Contractor must verify responsibility criteria for each first tier subcontractor, and a subcontractor of any tier that hires other subcontractors must verify responsibility criteria for each of its subcontractors. Verification shall include that each subcontractor, at the time of subcontract execution, meets the responsibility criteria listed in RCW 39.04.350. The responsibility criteria are listed in the request for bids document. The Contractor shall include the language of this section in each of its first tier subcontracts, and shall require each of its subcontractors to include the same language of this section in each of their subcontracts, adjusting only as necessary the terms used for the contracting parties. Upon request of the City, the Contractor shall promptly provide documentation to the City demonstrat-

ing that the subcontractor meets the subcontractor responsibility criteria below. The requirements of this section apply to all subcontractors regardless of tier.

- B. At the time of subcontract execution, the Contractor shall verify that each of its first tier subcontractors meets the following bidder responsibility criteria:
  - 1. Have a current certificate of registration in compliance with chapter 18.27 RCW, which must have been in effect at the time of subcontract bid submittal;
  - 2. Have a current Washington Unified Business Identifier (UBI) number;
  - 3. If applicable, have:
    - a. Have Industrial Insurance (workers' compensation) coverage for the subcontractor's employees working in Washington, as required in Title 51 RCW;
    - b. A Washington Employment Security Department number, as required in Title 50 RCW;
    - c. A Washington Department of Revenue state excise tax registration number, as required in Title 82 RCW;
    - d. An electrical contractor license, if required by Chapter 19.28 RCW;
    - e. An elevator contractor license, if required by Chapter 70.87 RCW.
  - Not be disqualified from bidding on any public works contract under RCW 39.06.010 or 39.12.065 (3).

#### 18. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

The Contractor is an independent Contractor. This Contract does not intend the Contractor to act as a City employee. The City has neither direct nor immediate control over the Contractor nor the right to control the manner or means by which the Contractor works. Neither the Contractor nor any Contractor employee shall be an employee of the City. This Contract prohibits the Contractor to act as an agent or legal representative of the City. The Contractor is not granted express or implied rights or authority to assume or create any obligation or responsibility for or in the name of the City, or to bind the City. The City is not liable for or obligated to pay sick leave, vacation pay, or any other benefit of employment, nor to pay social security or other tax that may arise from employment. The Contractor shall pay all income and other taxes as due.

#### **19. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING.**

The Contractor shall not assign or subcontract its obligations under this Contract without the City's written consent, which may be granted or withheld in the City's sole discretion. Any subcontract made by the Contractor shall incorporate by reference this Contract, except as otherwise provided. The Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with the obligations and requirements of the subcontract. The City's consent to any assignment or subcontract does not release the Contractor from liability or any obligation within this Contract, whether before or after City consent, assignment or subcontract.

#### 20. TERMINATION.

Either party may terminate this Contract, with or without cause, by ten (10) days written notice to the other party. In the event of such termination, the City shall pay the Contractor for all work previously authorized and performed prior to the termination date.

#### 21. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE.

The standard of performance applicable to Contractor's services will be the degree of skill and diligence normally employed by professional contractors in the region performing the same or similar Contracting services at the time the work under this Contract are performed.

#### 22. ANTI KICK-BACK.

No officer or employee of the City of Spokane, having the power or duty to perform an official act or action related to this Contract shall have or acquire any interest in the Contract, or have solicited, accepted or granted a present or future gift, favor, service or other thing of value from or to any person involved in this Contract.

#### 23. CONSTRUAL.

The Contractor acknowledges receipt of a copy of the Contract documents and agrees to comply with them. The silence or omission in the Contract documents concerning any detail required for the proper execution and completion of the work means that only the best general practice is to prevail and that only material and workmanship of the best quality are to be used. This Contract shall be construed neither in favor of nor against either party.

#### 24. CONTRACTOR'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND WARRANTY.

The Contractor acknowledges that it has visited the site of the work, has examined it, and is qualified to perform the work required by this Contract.

The Contractor guarantees and warranties all work, labor and materials under this Contract for two (2) years following final acceptance. If any unsatisfactory condition or defect develops within that time, the Contractor will immediately place the work in a condition satisfactory to the City and repair all damage caused by the condition or defect. The Contractor will repair or restore to the City's satisfaction, in accordance with the contract documents and at its expense, all property damaged by his performance under this Contract. This warranty is in addition to any manufacturers' or other warranty in the Contract documents.

#### 25. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

- A. **Amendments/Modifications**: The City may modify this Contract and order changes in the work whenever necessary or advisable. The Contractor will accept modifications when ordered in writing by the City, and the Contract time and compensation will be adjusted accordingly.
- B. The Contractor, at no expense to the City, shall comply with all laws of the United States and Washington, the Charter and ordinances of the City of Spokane; and rules, regulations, orders and directives of their administrative agencies and officers.
- C. This Contract shall be construed and interpreted under the laws of Washington. The venue of any action brought shall be in a court of competent jurisdiction, located in Spokane County, Washington.
- D. **Captions**: The titles of sections or subsections are for convenience only and do not define or limit the contents.
- E. **Severability**: If any term or provision is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Contract shall not be affected, and each term and provision shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.
- F. **Waiver**: No covenant, term or condition or the breach shall be deemed waived, except by written consent of the party against whom the waiver is claimed, and any waiver of the breach of any covenant, term or condition shall not be deemed a waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach of the same or any other covenant, term of condition. Neither the acceptance by the City of any performance by the Contractor after the time the same shall have become due nor payment to the Contractor for any portion of the Work shall constitute a waiver by the City of the breach or default of any covenant, term or condition unless otherwise expressly agreed to by the City in writing.
- G. **Entire Agreement**: This document along with any exhibits and all attachments, and subsequently issued addenda, comprises the entire agreement between the City and the Contractor. If conflict

occurs between Contract documents and applicable laws, codes, ordinances or regulations, the most stringent or legally binding requirement shall govern and be considered a part of this Contract to afford the City the maximum benefits.

- H. **No personal liability**: No officer, agent or authorized employee of the City shall be personally responsible for any liability arising under this Contract, whether expressed or implied, nor for any statement or representation made or in any connection with this Contract.
- I. Under Washington State Law (reference RCW Chapter 42.56, the *Public Records Act* [PRA]) all materials received or created by the City of Spokane are *public records* and are available to the public for viewing via the City Clerk's Records (online) or a valid Public Records Request (PRR).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, in consideration of the terms, conditions and covenants contained, or attached and incorporated and made a part, the parties have executed this Contract by having legally-binding representatives affix their signatures below.

**CITY OF SPOKANE** 

Ву		By	Bv		
Signature	Date	Signature	Date		
Type or Print Name		Type or Print Nar	Type or Print Name		
Title		Title			
Attest:		Approved as to for	Approved as to form:		
City Clerk		Assistant City Att	Assistant City Attorney		

#### Attachments that are part of this Contract:

Exhibit A – Contractor's General Scope of Work Payment and Performance Bond

**IDAHO FENCE** 

16-200

#### PAYMENT AND PERFORMANCE BOND

We, **Idaho Fence**, as principal, and \_\_\_\_\_\_, as Surety, are held and firmly bound to the City of Spokane, Washington, in the sum of **SIXTY ONE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY ONE AND NO/100 DOLLARS**, (**\$61,671.00**), for the payment of which, we bind ourselves and our legal representatives and successors, jointly and severally by this document.

The principal has entered into a contract with the City of Spokane, Washington, to do all work and furnish all materials for the **YOUTH BASEBALL FENCING AND GATES**. If the principal shall:

A. promptly and faithfully perform the Contract and any contractual guaranty, and indemnify and hold harmless the City from all loss, damage, or claim which may result from any act or omission of the principal, its agents, employees, or subcontractors; and

B. comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations; and

C. pay all laborers, mechanics, subcontractors, material suppliers and all person(s) who shall supply such person or subcontractors, and pay all taxes and contributions, increases and penalties as authorized by law; then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect.

The Surety for value received agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract, the specifications accompanying the Contract, or to the work to be performed under the Contract shall in any way affect its obligation on this bond, except as provided herein, and waives notice of any change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract or the work performed. The Surety agrees that modifications and changes to the terms and conditions of the Contract that increase the total amount to be paid the Principal shall automatically increase the obligation of the Surety on this bond and notice to Surety is not required for such increased obligation. Any judgment obtained against the City, which relates to or is covered by the contract or this bond, shall be conclusive against the principal and the Surety, as to the amount of damages, and liability, if reasonable notice of the suit has been given.

SIGNED AND SEALED on \_\_\_\_\_

IDAHO DENCE AS PRINCIPAL

By: \_\_\_\_\_ Title: \_\_\_\_\_

A valid <u>POWER OF ATTORNEY</u> for the Surety's agent must accompany this bond.

AS SURETY

By: \_\_\_\_\_ Its Attorney in Fact STATE OF WASHINGTON ) ) ss. County of \_\_\_\_\_ )

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that\_

DATED: \_\_\_\_\_

Signature of Notary Public

My appointment expires \_\_\_\_\_

Approved as to form:

Assistant City Attorney



# **Recreation Report**

Recreation Committee December 1<sup>st</sup> 2016

### **Therapeutic Recreation Services**

- Musical Production Class Talent Show
- 90 People In Attendance





## 2017 BMX National Race

- 1 of 28 national circuit races
- August 18<sup>th</sup>-20<sup>th</sup> at Dwight Merkel
- 1,500 athletes
- 3,000 hotel room nights
- Estimated \$2,348,775 in economic impact

AUGUST 18-20



Spokane, WA \* Spokane BMX



### **Renewed Tennis Program Contract**

- Renewed with United States Tennis Association
- 3 years with 3, one year renewal options
- Status quo terms from previous years with addition:

\$100,000 grant for tennis court maintenance, rehabilitation and other tennis court capital improvements as we see fit.



### CORBIN ART CENTER

Corbin Kids Fall & Holiday Camps No-School Camps being offered: 4 Holiday Workshops K-6 offered: 6 Total Camp Registrations as of 11/22/16: 106 Holiday Workshops Registrations as of 11/22/16: 27 Total Revenue: \$4,557

## Increase In Non-City Resident Teams

- 33 teams traveled to Spokane in 2016 to compete in Softball and Flag Football tournaments
- \$9,600 in direct revenue
- \$210,600 in economic impact\*

\*Economic impact formula provided by Spokane Regional Sports Commission

